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From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 12 January 2023 11:58
To: VWS Legal
Cc: OTP CAR IIB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV 

Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; 
Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber V Communications

Subject: Order amending the VWU's deadline to provide its assessment on In-Court 
Protective Measures for P-1786

Dear colleagues of the VWU,  
 
Noting that P-1786 is scheduled to commence testifying on 31 January 2023, the VWU is instructed to provide its 
assessment on in-court protective measures latest by 27 January 2023.  
 
Kind regards, TC V 
 
 

From: Trial Chamber V Communications   
Sent: 01 November 2022 10:01 
To: VWS Legal  
Cc: OTP CAR IIB  D29 Yekatom Defence Team  
D30 Ngaissona Defence Team  V44 LRV Team 

; V44 LRV Team OPCV ; V45 LRV Team 
 Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer  

Chamber Decisions Communication ; Trial Chamber V 
Communications  
Subject: Order to Provide Assessments on In-Court Protective Measures for P-2419 and P-1786 
 
Dear colleagues of the VWU, 
 
The Single Judge takes note of the Prosecution’s requests ICC-01/14-01/18-1576-Conf-Exp and ICC-01/14-01/18-
1585-Conf-Exp. 
 
Noting that P-2419 and P-1786 are currently scheduled to testify on 21 November and 8 December 2022, 
respectively, the Single Judge instructs the VWU to provide its assessment on in-court protective measures on the 
record latest by 17 November 2022 as regards P-2419, and 6 December 2022 as regards P-1786. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
TC V  
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